Thu 8/19/2021 %:46 AM

Sara Fenlon on behalf of Laura Galvan

FW: Banner Requisition Training
Required B Celestina Chaves

When Wednesday, February 19, 2020 00 AM-12:00 PM Location District Training Room B (114)

gAM Banner Requisition Training
District Training Room B (114)
Laura Galvan

10

-——-Original Appointment-——-

From: Laura Galvan <lgalvan@vcced.edu=
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:00 AM
To: Laura Galvan

Cc: District Training Room B (114)
Subject: Banner Requisition Training

When: Wednesday, February 19, 2020 3:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time {US & Canada).
Where: District Training Room B {114)

Thu 8/19/2021 %45 AM

Sara Fenlon on behalf of Laura Galvan

FW: Banner Requisition Training
Required B8 Celesting Chaves

When Tuesday, February 18, 2020 2:00 AM-12:00 PM Location District Training Room B [{114)

g A Banner Requisition Training
District Training Room B [114)
Laura Galvan

10

-—-0Original Appointment-—--

From: Laura Galvan <lgalvan@vcecd.edu=
Sent: Thursday, January 23, 2020 10:01 AM
To: Laura Galvan

Cc: District Training Room B (114)

Subject: Banner Requisition Training

When: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 3:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: District Training Room B (114)




